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From: Archi Pyati <ArchiP@tahirih.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 9:07 AM

To: Rena Cutlip-Mason

Subject: Fwd: FOIA 2018-49729 EOIR FOIA request

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "O'Hara, Shelley M. (EOIR)" <Shelley.M.OHara@usdoj.gov> 
Date: April 11, 2019 at 9:06:06 AM EDT 
To: "archip@tahirih.org" <archip@tahirih.org> 
Subject: RE: FOIA 2018-49729 EOIR FOIA request 

Dear Ms. Pyati:

Your request requires clarification and has been put on hold. If we do not hear back from you by the first 
business day following 30 days of the notice, or by Monday, May 13, 2019, we will assume that you are 
no longer interested and your request will be closed.

Sincerely, 

Shelley M. O’Hara
Attorney Advisor (FOIA)
(703) 605-0275

From: O'Hara, Shelley M. (EOIR) <Shelley.O'Hara@EOIR.USDOJ.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 5:38 PM 
To: archip@tahirih.org
Subject: RE: FOIA 2018-49729 EOIR FOIA request 

Dear Ms. Pyati:

Please contact me to discuss the portion of your request, "frequencies of LOP and non-LOP 
observations."

For your information, FOIA requests are processed in the order received absent a grant of a request for 
expedited processing. Your request is categorized as “complex” and is number 1 on our “complex” 
docket. We are continuing to process your request.

Sincerely,

Shelley M. O’Hara
Attorney Advisor (FOIA)
(703) 605-0275

From: O'Hara, Shelley M. (EOIR) <Shelley.O'Hara@EOIR.USDOJ.GOV>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:42 PM 
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To: archip@tahirih.org
Subject: FOIA 2018-49729 EOIR FOIA request 

Dear Ms. Pyati: 

We received your status inquiry for the above-referenced request. In all correspondence to the 
agency following the initial request, please be sure to include the FOIA control number so that 
we can locate the request quickly and provide a response. We receive over 50,000 FOIA requests 
per year and locating a request without this information presents challenges.  

A search has been conducted and documents are being reviewed for responsiveness.  For your 
information, FOIA requests are processed in the order received absent a grant of a request for 
expedited processing. Your request is categorized as “complex” and is number 4 on our 
“complex” docket. We are continuing to process your request. 

Sincerely, 

Shelley M. O’Hara 
Attorney Advisor (FOIA) 
(703) 605-0275 

From: Archi Pyati <ArchiP@tahirih.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:34 PM 
To: FOIARequests, EOIR (EOIR) <EOIR.FOIARequests@EOIR.USDOJ.GOV> 
Subject: Request for update

Hello – 
I’m writing to request an update to the processing of the attached FOIA request. It was received on 
September 12, 2018, but I have not yet received a response. Please let me know when I can expect it.  
Thanks
Archi. 

Archi Pyati 
Chief of Policy 
Tahirih Justice Center

6402 Arlington Blvd., Ste 300 | Falls Church, VA  22042
P: 571-356-9493
Atlanta, GA • Baltimore, MD • Greater DC • Houston, TX • San Francisco Bay Area, CA  
www.tahirih.org | preventforcedmarriage.org

Case 1:20-cv-01516-TJK   Document 1-4   Filed 06/10/20   Page 3 of 4



3

Tahirih Justice Center is a national, non-profit organization that protects courageous immigrant women 
and girls refusing to be victims of violence, by providing holistic legal services and advocacy in courts, 
communities, and Congress. Donate online today.

This message and any attachments may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, work product 
doctrine or other applicable protections. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender and promptly delete the message. Thank you.
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